MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Preservation Board

FROM: Merrilyn C. Rathbun, Fort Lauderdale Historical Society
SUBJECT: Agenda for December 5, 2016

DATE: November 29, 2016

1.

Legal Description :
THE-SOUTHERLY EXTENSION-THEREOF —a-distanse-e-67+52-FEET-TO-THE
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2.
Case | H16016 | FMsF2 |
Applicant | Paul Pfadenhauer, Robin Haines Merrill, agent
Owner | First Evangelical Lutheran Church
Address | 441 NE 3™ Avenue

General Location

Southwest corner of NE 3 Avenue and NE 5 Street

Legal Description

NORTH LAUDERDALE AMMENDED PLAT 1-182D LOTS 1-7, LESS E5 FOR
ST, BLK 29

Existing Use

Church

Proposed Use

Same

Applicable ULDR Sections

Section 47-24.11.B.6

Request(s)

Historic Landmark Designation for First Lutheran Church
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Figures 1 & 2 Saint Anthony Church & rectory on Las Olas Blvd. ca. 1921; congregation arriving for Mass.

Property Background:

Saint Anthony’s Church (now 1% Lutheran) was built in 1921 for Fort Lauderdale’s Roman Catholic
congregation. Saint Anthony’s, established in 1921, is the oldest Catholic parish in Broward County.
That year Bishop Michael J. Curley announced that local Catholics would finally have a church. A lot on
Las Olas Boulevard was selected as the building site. At that time the new parish had a resident priest,
Father E.F. Callahan. In 1921 the “builder priest” Father G.J. Plunkett arrived and took up the duties of
pastor. Father Plunkett specialized in building churches; he had worked as architect/builder for the
church for fourteen years. Local contractor John Olsson was hired to oversee the construction project.

Mr. Olsson had arrived in Fort Lauderdale about the time that the city was incorporated in1915; he along
with Edwin King and George Young was one of the builders of the historic city. Olsson owned property in
the Waverly Place subdivision, now SBHD, and was responsible for building many of our historic homes.

Criteria for Historic Designation:

ULDR Section 47-24.11.B.6 Consultant Response

c. Its identification with a person or persons who CONSULTANT RESPONSE: Throughout his career, John
significantly contributed to the city, state or Olsson contributed to the building of the historic fabric of the
nation. City. When the Catholics built a new church, Mr. Olsson, a

founding member of the 1% Lutheran congregation, arranged
to purchase the old church for $1 and moved the church to the
present site on NE 3" Avenue for use by the Lutherans.

Building Description:

In style the church references Romanesque or Romanesque Revival churches although it does not have
the characteristic semicircular arches of those styles. The church has a stone veneer; the stone was
imported from North Florida. The facade is two stories in height with a gabled center section and is
flanked at each corner by two attached square towers. Engaged columns are at the corners of both
towers. At the original site on Las Olas the left hand tower was crowned with a battlement and the right
hand tower roof was flat. When the church was moved to the NE 3™ Avenue site, the tower positions
were switched; the right hand tower now has the battlement.

The main entrance is centered at the gabled end. The double door entry, approached by five steps, is
centered in a squared surround and topped by a segmental arched window. A rose window is positioned
above the door, with a niche above the rose window. A saint’s statue was positioned in the niche when it
was Saint Anthony’s. Narrow pointed arched windows are located at the first floor level of both towers.
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The battlemented tower has a pointed arch at the upper story. At the side elevation there is a row of
segmental arched windows which are separated by engaged pilasters.

Once the church was moved to the NE 3™ Avenue site an addition was built to house offices etc. The
contractor, Mr. Olsson, used the same sort of stone for the new construction. The addition is two stories
with an L shaped footprint. There is a street facing gable end at the short leg of the L. A large triple
window is set in a segmental arched surround; other segmental arched windows are found on the second
floor of the new addition. Some years later another addition was built at the rear of the church; however
no attempt was made to match the older building.

Criteria for Historic Designation:

ULDR Section 47-24.11.B.6 Consultant Response

e. Its value as a building recognized for the quality of | CONSULTANT The 1% Lutheran Church (Saint Anthony’s as it
its architecture, and sufficient elements was) is valuable because of the uniqueness of it architecture in
showing its architectural significance. Fort Lauderdale; there is nothing else like it in the City. Itis

also valuable because of the historic move. Historically,
moving buildings, or recycling them, in Fort Lauderdale was
quite common.

Summary Conclusion:
15 Lutheran Church is historically significant and its designation should be approved.

Historic Preservation Board Action:

For each requested Certificate of Appropriateness, the board may:
1. Approve the application as presented; or
2. Approve the application with modification; or
3. Deny the application.
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